Orange Lodges

The L.O.L. was organized in 1905 in the Community Hall. The L.O.B.A. was organized in 1950 and the J.O.A. in 1951.

We started to build the Orange Hall in 1952. It was finished and dedicated in June 1953. Many Grand Lodge officers for both the L.O.B.A. and the L.O.L. attended, filling the new hall.

The Hall was built by all voluntary help from Grange members without any help from other organizations. From our memories we can recall several big parades, one in particular in the 1950's, in which about 48 lodges paraded.

The Loyal Orange in this community are still carring on.

